HARRIS, JASON E

L e AT A
From: ‘ HARRIS, JASON E
Sent: : Wednesday, February 14, 2018 11:33 AM
To: "Hunsinger, Robert L’
Cc: KATNICH, MARISA; GOMEZ, CHRISTINA
Subject: RE: TravelCar '
Robert,

Sotry for the [ate response. Travelcar has only inquired about a Non-Exclusive License Agreement with LAWA, we sent
NELA information and they have not inquired further. LAWA recently redid the list of Rental Car Companies in the LAX
‘area or that advertise an LAX location and we are in the process of going through the list for unauthorized activity .

The Los Angeles City Attorney is pursing litigation aga‘inst Turo, similar to SFO. The City Attorney is obtaining all relevant
information at this time.

Off-Site RACS with NELAs

Airport Van Rental

AMPM

Midway (Mcar) —in process of obtaining NELA
Rightcar — in process of obtaining NELA
Silvercar

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

From: Hunsinger, Robert L [mailto:Robert.L.Hunsinger@ehi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:46 PM

To: HARRIS, JASON E

Cc: KATNICH, MARISA; GOMEZ, CHRISTINA; Hunsinger, Robert L
Subject: RE: TravelCar

Hi Jason, thanks for the help with an office yesterday! Any word on contract with TravelCar? Can you provide an update
on TURO? Canyou send me a complete list of off site rental car companies that have executed your license
agreement? Thank you, Robert

ENTERPRISEHOLDINGS.

Robert L Hunsinger

EAN Services, LLC

Director of Airport Properties & Relations
925-464-5127 Office

510-316-2082 Cell

866-346-01147 Fax
Robert.L.Hunsinger@ehi.com

f-enterprisel National.
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